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04/03/24 0 General
Contract 
Notice

WTO tenders published this week by Tokyo 
Metropolitan Government (In English)

Tokyo Metropolitan Government Tokyo Metropolitan
https://www.zaimu.metro.tokyo.lg.jp/en/inde
x-e.html Tokyo Metropolitan Government

S0000056@section.metr
o.tokyo.jp

E: Yes W: Yes S: Yes, 
procurement system    
R: TEL 03-5388-2637

http://www.e-
procurement.metro.tokyo.lg.jp/i
ndexPbi.jsp

04/03/24 13,16,17 #N/A

Contract 
Notice 

(Multiple 
lots)

① SMALL FRESHWATER GENERATOR (SEAWATER 
DESALINATION DEVICE), 9 each
② FREEZER, 1 set
③ ALL TERRAIN CRANE, 3 each
④ FORKLIFT TRUCK 5T, 8 each
⑤ FORKLIFT TRUCK 2T, 1 each

Acquisition, Technology and 
Logistics Agency (Ministry of 
Defense)

Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C 24/04/24

MAEDA Minoru Machinery and Vehicles Office 
Department of Procurement Operations, 
Acquisition, Technology and Logistics Agency, 5-1 
Ichigayahonmuracho Shinjukuku Tokyo 162-8870 
Japan. TEL 03-3268-3111 Ext. 35295

Lowest Price
https://www.jetro.go.jp/gov_procurement/na
tional/articles/304837/2024030400140001.ht
ml

Acquisition, Technology and 
Logistics Agency (Ministry of 
Defense)

00/01/00 E:  W: No S:     R: https://www.mod.go.jp/atla/ind
ex.html

04/03/24 29,71 IT
Contract 
Notice

consulting services related to hospital information 
system renewal, etc.

NHO Iwakuni Clinical Center Chugoku A,B,C 23/04/24

Yoshitaka Yasuda, Director, Accounting Division, 
National Hospital Organization Iwakuni Clinical 
Center 1-1-1 Atago-cho Iwakuni-shi, Yamaguchi-
ken 740-8510, Japan. TEL 0827-34-1000

Overall Greatest Value 
(OVG)

https://iwakuni.hosp.go.jp/files/000210117.p
df NHO Iwakuni Clinical Center 00/01/00 E:  W:  S:     R: 

https://iwakuni.hosp.go.jp/index
_procrement.html

04/03/24 24
Professional/Scientific & 
Controlling Instruments & 
Apparatus

Contract 
Notice Ultra trace molecular weight distribution analyzer 1 set Hokkaido University Hokkaido A,B,C 24/04/24

MIYA- SAKA Mitsuharu, Procurement Section, 
Procurement Division, Hokkaido University, Kita 8 
Nishi 5 Kita-ku Sapporo-shi 060-0808 Japan, TEL 
011-706-4552 EmaiLl; cho-
bu@finance.hokudai.ac.jp

Lowest Price
https://www.jetro.go.jp/gov_procurement/na
tional/articles/304791/2024030400220000.ht
ml

Hokkaido University
cho-
bu@finance.hokudai.ac.j
p

E: Yes W: No S:     R: 
https://north.finance.hokudai.ac
.jp/~chotatsu/index.html

04/03/24 41 Construction Services
Contract 
Notice

Renewal of special high voltage substation equipment 
at Miho Training Center

Japan Racing Association (JRA) Kanto-Koshinetsu
Procuring 
entity 28/03/24 16/05/24

Facilities Contract Section, Facilities Dept., JRA 
Headquarters ; 1-1-1 Nishishimbashi Minato-ku, 
Tokyo 105-0003 Japan TEL 03-3591-5251

Overall Greatest Value 
(OVG)

https://company.jra.jp/7405/etc/etc01/05/et
c01_announcement1/01/20240304_01.pdf Japan Racing Association (JRA) keiyaku-qa@jra.go.jp

E: Yes W: Yes S: No    
R: Corresp. TEL 03-
3591-5251

http://company.jra.jp/etc/index.
html

04/03/24 19
Aircraft & Associated 
Equipment

Contract 
Notice 1 small single-engine helicopter Aichi Prefecture Tokai-Hokuriku Prefectural 27/03/24 10/04/24

Procurement Section, Accounting Division, General 
Affairs Department, Aichi
Prefectural Police Headquarters
2-1-1 Sannomaru, Naka-ku, Nagoya, Aichi 460-
8502 Japan
Tel. 052-951-1611 Ext. 2245

Lowest Price
Contract# 2402142300000611023
https://www.jetro.go.jp/gov_procurement/lo
cal/articles/0609c50d25949495.html

Aichi Prefecture
kensetsu-somu-
keiyaku@pref.aichi.lg.jp 
(construction)

E: Yes W: Yes S: No    
R: Online is not 
accessible without 
registration

https://www.pref.aichi.jp/life/5/
19/

01/03/24 9
Iron & Steel & Articles 
Thereof

Contract 
Notice Emergency Bridge (Steel bridge) 1 set manufacture Hokkaido Regional Development 

Bureau, Kushiro Office Hokkaido A,B,C,D 03/04/24 24/04/24

MIZUNO Masaki, Senior Officer of Contracts 
Division, Contracts Division, Kushiro Development 
and Construction Department of Hokkaido Regional 
Development Bureau, 3, Saiwai-cho 10-Chome, 
Kushiro, Hokkai-do, 085-8551, Japan TEL 0154-24-
7129

Lowest Price

https://www.eu-
japan.eu/sites/default/files/imce/governmen
t_procurement/News/Highlighted_tenders/20
240301_Hokkaido_RDB.zip

Hokkaido Regional Development 
Bureau, Kushiro Office 00/01/00

E:  W: Yes S: No    R: 
Listed on P-portal, 
however no 
specficiations

https://www.hkd.mlit.go.jp/ks/

01/03/24 23 Furniture & Parts Thereof
Contract 
Notice Steel folding chair other 3 items Japan Ground Self Defense Force, 

Kanto Depot Matsudo Branch Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C,D 25/03/24

Kuniaki Mukai, head, Contract section, Kanto Depot 
Matsudo Branch Depot, Japan Ground Self Defense 
Force, 17 Gokomutsumi, Matsudo city Chiba Pref. 
270-2288, Japan TEL 047-387-2171 ext. 331

Lowest Price
https://www.mod.go.jp/gsdf/eae/eadep/tyok
ai/matudo/matudoHP2015/seityou5nen/seifu
choutatu10.html

Japan Ground Self Defense Force, 
Kanto Depot Matsudo Branch 00/01/00 E: No W: Yes S:     R: 

https://www.mod.go.jp/gsdf/ea
e/eadep/tyokai/matudo/matudo
HP2015/index2015.html

01/03/24 16

Electrical 
Machinery/Apparatus & 
Appliances/& Electrical 
Parts Thereof

Contract 
Notice

Designing and manufacturing of the pool 
decontamination apparatus, 1 set

Japan Atomic Energy Agency Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C,D 23/05/24

Contract Section 1, Contract Department, Japan 
Atomic Energy Agency, 765-1, Funaishikawa Tokai-
mura Naka-gun Ibaraki-ken 319-1184 Japan. TEL 
080-4800-1615

Lowest Price
Contract# 0602C00944
https://keiyaku.jaea.go.jp/compe/02/02-
2.html#1

Japan Atomic Energy Agency
imaizumi.yuta@jaea.go.
jp

E: Yes W: Yes S:     R: 
TEL：070-1370-7659 
FAX：029-282-7974 
E-
mail：imaizumi.yuta
@jaea.go.jp

https://keiyaku.jaea.go.jp/comp
e/02.html

01/03/24 27,71 IT
Contract 
Notice

Hospital Infomation Systems 1 set and system 
maintenance commissions for 7 years 1 set

NHO Saitama National Hospital Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C 21/03/24 22/04/24

Masahiro Takahashi, Contract assistant section, 
chief National Hospital Organization Saitama 
Medical Center, 2-1 Suwa Wako-shi Saitama-ken 
351-0102, Japan. TEL 048-462-1101

Overall Greatest Value 
(OVG)

https://saitama.hosp.go.jp/kokoku_pdf/20240
301.pdf NHO Saitama National Hospital 00/01/00 E:  W: Yes S:     R: 

https://saitama.hosp.go.jp/koko
ku.html

01/03/24 27,71 IT
Contract 
Notice Hospital Information System 1 set NHO Kikuchi Hospital Kyushu-Okinawa A,B,C 22/04/24

Ryosuke Hisamatsu, Director, Corporate Planning 
Office, National Hospital Organization Kikuchi 
Hospital, 208 Fukuhara Koshi-shi Kumamoto-ken 
861-1116, Japan. TEL 096-248-2111

Lowest Price
https://kikuchi.hosp.go.jp/files/000209910.pd
f NHO Kikuchi Hospital 00/01/00 E:  W: Yes S:     R: 

https://kikuchi.hosp.go.jp/profe
ssion/bid03.html

01/03/24 24
Professional/Scientific & 
Controlling Instruments & 
Apparatus

Contract 
Notice

Electric field type Fourier transform mass spectrometer 
for cross-media chemical measurement and dynamic 
analysis 1 set

National Institute for Environmental 
Studies (NIES) Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C,D 01/04/24 22/04/24

OHTA Ayuri, Accounting Section, General Affairs 
Office, National Institute for Environmental 
Studies, 16-2 Onogawa, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki, 305-
8506 Japan. TEL 029-850-2321 Email: 
chotatsu@nies.go.jp

Lowest Price
https://www.nies.go.jp/osirase/chotatsu/kok
oku/20240301O1.html

National Institute for Environmental 
Studies (NIES) chotatsu@nies.go.jp

E: Yes W: Yes S:     R: 
Email:

https://www.nies.go.jp/osirase/
chotatsu/index.html

01/03/24 24
Professional/Scientific & 
Controlling Instruments & 
Apparatus

Contract 
Notice

Portable plant photosynthesis measurement system 1 
Set

The University of Tokyo Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C 22/04/24 16/05/24

YAMADERA Yusuke, Contract Group, Finance 
Department, The University of Tokyo, 7-3-1 Hongo 
Bunkyo-ku Tokyo 113-8654 Japan, TEL 03-5841-
2148, Email: s-chotatsu.adm@gs.mail.u-tokyo.ac.jp

Lowest Price
https://www.u-
tokyo.ac.jp/ja/about/procurement-
contracts/nyusatsu/index.php

The University of Tokyo

s-
chotatsu.adm@gs.mail.
u-tokyo.ac.jp 
sisetsukeiyaku.adm＠gs.
mail.u-tokyo.ac.jp

E: No W: Yes S:     R: 
Goods corresponding 
TEL: 03-5841-2148

https://www.u-
tokyo.ac.jp/ja/about/procureme
nt-contracts/chotatsu-
index.html

01/03/24 24
Professional/Scientific & 
Controlling Instruments & 
Apparatus

Contract 
Notice Confocal laser microscopy systems 1 Set Osaka University Kinki A,B,C 22/04/24

MORITA Hidetsugu, Contract Division, Department 
of Finance, Osaka University, 1-1 Yamadaoka Suita 
shi Osaka 565-0871 Japan, TEL 06-6879-4010 
EmaiL; buppin-chotatsu@ml.office.osaka-u.ac.jp

Lowest Price
https://www.jetro.go.jp/gov_procurement/na
tional/articles/304045/2024030100340001.ht
ml

Osaka University
buppin-
chotatsu@ml.office.osa
ka-u.ac.jp

E: Yes W: No S:     R: 
Corresponding 
phone:  Tel：：06-
6879-7046 

https://www.osaka-
u.ac.jp/ja/guide/publications/cy
outatu

01/03/24 26 Miscellaneous Articles
Contract 
Notice Sterile Container System 1 Set Saga University Kyushu-Okinawa A,B,C 15/03/24 22/04/24

KOGA Chiharu, Management and Control Division, 
Administration, Faculty of Medicine, Saga 
University, 5-1-1 Nabeshima Saga-shi 849-8501 
Japan , TEL 0952-34-3114

Lowest Price
https://www.jetro.go.jp/gov_procurement/na
tional/articles/304049/2024030100380001.ht
ml

Saga University
kikaksom@mail.admin.s
aga-u.ac.jp

E: Yes W: Yes S:     R: 
Public Works only 
TEL TEL 0952-28-
8968

https://www.saga-
u.ac.jp/other/tyotatsu.html

01/03/24 16

Electrical 
Machinery/Apparatus & 
Appliances/& Electrical 
Parts Thereof

Request for 
Comments

Vehicle Management Equipment in airport restricted 
areas at Tokyo International Airport Land 
(Manufacturing/Installation/Adjustment)

East Japan Civil Aviation Bureau 
(MLIT) Kanto-Koshinetsu N.A. 21/03/24

Yuta KAWABUCHI, Contract section, Contract 
Division, General Affairs Department, East Japan 
Civil Aviation Bureau, Ministry of Land, 
Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism 1-1-15, 
Kudanminami Chiyodaku Tokyo 102-0074 Japan. 
TEL +81-03-6880-1505

N.A.
https://www.cab.mlit.go.jp/tcab/img/contrac
t/03_koukoku_tcab_ippan_pdf/23-240301-
c543.pdf

East Japan Civil Aviation Bureau 
(MLIT) 00/01/00 E:  W: Yes S:     R: 

https://www.cab.mlit.go.jp/tcab
/contract/

01/03/24 22,31 Medical
Contract 
Notice Biochemical immunoassay instrument system, 1 set NHO Kyushu Medical Center Kyushu-Okinawa N.A. 03/04/24

Umisaki Kenya, Director, Accounting Division, 
National Hospital Organization Kyusyu Medical 
Center, 1-8-1 Jigyohama Chuo-ku Fukuoka-shi 
Fukuoka-ken 810-8563, Japan. TEL 092-852-0700 
ext. 1007

N.A.
https://www.jetro.go.jp/gov_procurement/na
tional/articles/304061/2024030100580001.ht
ml

NHO Kyushu Medical Center 00/01/00 E:  W: Yes S:     R: 
https://kyushu-
mc.hosp.go.jp/about/bid.html

01/03/24 73 Advertising Services
Contract 
Notice

Media communication and event services for Japanese 
alcoholic beverages at Food and Beverage events and 
restaurants in Spain 1 set

National Tax Agency Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B 22/03/24 07/05/24

KOBAYASHI Takeyasu Procurement Section, 
Accounts Division, Commissioner's Secretariat 
National Tax Agency, 1-1 Kasumigaseki 3-chome, 
Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8978 Japan TEL 03-3581-
4161 ex364

Overall Greatest Value 
(OVG)

https://www.eu-
japan.eu/sites/default/files/imce/governmen
t_procurement/News/Highlighted_tenders/20
240301_NTA_.zip

National Tax Agency 00/01/00
E:  W: Yes S: Yes, P-
portal    R: 

https://www.nta.go.jp/informati
on/procurement/index.htm

01/03/24 16

Electrical 
Machinery/Apparatus & 
Appliances/& Electrical 
Parts Thereof

Contract 
Notice

Millimeter-wave transmission controller, Millimeter-
wave transmitter : 1set(Marunouchi Line)

Tokyo Metro Co., Ltd Kanto-Koshinetsu
Procuring 
entity 21/03/24 22/04/24

Procurement Section, Financial Affairs Dept.,
Tokyo Metro Co., Ltd 3-19-6 Higashi-ueno, Taito-Ku 
Tokyo 110-8614 Japan TEL: 03-
3837-7068 Email: procurement@tokyometro.jp

Overall Greatest Value 
(OVG)

https://www.tokyometro.jp/lang_en/corporat
e/business/procurement/pdf/3f16c0e54682e
70e88df0abf01ee8dfb.pdf

Tokyo Metro Co., Ltd
procurement@tokyomet
ro.jp

E: Yes W: Yes (EPA 
only) S:     R: English 
procurement page

https://www.tokyometro.jp/lang
_en/corporate/business/procure
ment/index.html

29/02/24 27,71 IT
Contract 
Notice

Definition of requirements for the next renewal of The 
Cross-Ministerial Research and Development 
Management System (e-Rad) 1 set

Cabinet Office Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C 19/04/24

MIKAMI Masachika, Director-General for Science, 
Technology and Innovation Policy, Cabinet Office, 1-
6-1 Nagata-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8914 
Japan. TEL 03-6257-1343 ext. 36318

Lowest Price

https://www.eu-
japan.eu/sites/default/files/imce/governmen
t_procurement/News/Highlighted_tenders/20
240229_CAO.zip

Cabinet Office 00/01/00 E:  W: No S: Yes, P-
portal    R: 

https://www.cao.go.jp/chotatsu
/index.html
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29/02/24 24
Professional/Scientific & 
Controlling Instruments & 
Apparatus

Contract 
Notice

Measurement system for thermoelectric property 
distribution in magnetic field 1 set

National Institute for Materials 
Science Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C,D 21/03/24 22/04/24 09/05/24

Yusuke YOSHINO, TEL 029-859-2558
E-mail : password@ml.nims.go.jp, with subject 
title : W2023022250 Procurement office, Finance 
Division, National Institute for Materials Science, 1-
2-1 Sengen, Tsuku-ba-shi, Ibaraki, 305-0047 Japan

Lowest Price

Contract# W2023022250 
Contact entity by email or password to access 
details online at https://www.epi-
cloud.fwd.ne.jp/koukai/do/KF001ShowAction?
name1=06A0062006800600

National Institute for Materials 
Science

password@ml.nims.go.j
p

E: Yes W: Yes S:     R: 
Email: 
password@ml.nims.
go.jp

https://www.nims.go.jp/nims/pr
ocurance/index.html

29/02/24 24
Professional/Scientific & 
Controlling Instruments & 
Apparatus

Contract 
Notice

3D additive manufacturing equipment for ceramic 
green bodies 1 set

National Institute for Materials 
Science Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C,D 19/03/24 22/04/24 09/05/24

Osamu IGARI, TEL 029-859-2611
E-mail : password@ml.nims.go.jp, with subject 
title : 2024Q08 Procurement office, Finance 
Division, National Institute for Materials Science, 1-
2-1 Sengen, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki, 305-0047 Japan

Lowest Price

Contract# 2024Q08
Contact entity by email or password to access 
details online at https://www.epi-
cloud.fwd.ne.jp/koukai/do/KF001ShowAction?
name1=06A0062006800600

National Institute for Materials 
Science

password@ml.nims.go.j
p

E: Yes W: Yes S:     R: 
Email: 
password@ml.nims.
go.jp

https://www.nims.go.jp/nims/pr
ocurance/index.html

29/02/24 24
Professional/Scientific & 
Controlling Instruments & 
Apparatus

Contract 
Notice Anaerobic Chamber 4 units National Institute of Advanced 

Industrial Science and Technology Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C 29/03/24 19/04/24

SATOU Yuki, Tsukuba Central 1, High-value 
Procurement Office, National Institute of 
Advanced Industrial Science and Technology, 1-1-1 
Umezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, 305-8560 Japan. TEL 
029-862-6937 Email: yuki-satou＠aist.go.jp

Lowest Price
https://www.aist.go.jp/aist_j/procure/supplyi
nfo/pub/detail/6DXPB1VD

National Institute of Advanced 
Industrial Science and Technology

yuki-satou＠aist.go.jp; 
takuya-abe@aist.go.jp; 
fuminori-
inaba@aist.go.jp; 
fujisawa.m@aist.go.jp; 
daichi-
hibino@aist.go.jp;  
yamanaka.dmnkk0908@
aist.go.jp; 
miki.yasu104@aist.go.jp

E: Yes W: Yes S: No    
R: 

https://www.aist.go.jp/aist_j/pr
ocure/index.html

29/02/24 24
Professional/Scientific & 
Controlling Instruments & 
Apparatus

Contract 
Notice

Cryogen-free 4K system for test of superconductor 
devices 2 sets

National Institute of Advanced 
Industrial Science and Technology Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C 28/03/24 19/04/24

HIBINO Daichi, Accounting Group, National 
Institute of Advanced Industrial Science and 
Technology, 1-1-1 Umezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki 305-
8560, Japan. TEL 029-850-5195 Email:  daichi-
hibino@aist.go.jp; 

Lowest Price
https://www.aist.go.jp/aist_j/procure/supplyi
nfo/pub/detail/F0T27KBL

National Institute of Advanced 
Industrial Science and Technology

yuki-satou＠aist.go.jp; 
takuya-abe@aist.go.jp; 
fuminori-
inaba@aist.go.jp; 
fujisawa.m@aist.go.jp; 
daichi-
hibino@aist.go.jp;  
yamanaka.dmnkk0908@
aist.go.jp; 
miki.yasu104@aist.go.jp

E: Yes W: Yes S: No    
R: 

https://www.aist.go.jp/aist_j/pr
ocure/index.html

29/02/24 42
Architectual/Engineering 
& other Technical 
Services

Contract 
Notice

The design work of building for Agora 2, Osaka 
University

Osaka University Kinki
Procuring 
entity 12/03/24 08/05/24

Facilities Planning Division, Osaka University, 1-1 
Yamadaoka Suita-shi, Osaka, Japan 〒565-0871 
TEL 06-6879-7116

Overall Greatest Value 
(OVG)

https://www.osaka-
u.ac.jp/ja/guide/publications/cyoutatu/constr
uction/copy111_of_qfgui2

Osaka University
buppin-
chotatsu@ml.office.osa
ka-u.ac.jp

E: Yes W: No S:     R: 
Corresponding 
phone:  Tel：：06-
6879-7046 

https://www.osaka-
u.ac.jp/ja/guide/publications/cy
outatu

28/02/24 19
Aircraft & Associated 
Equipment

Contract 
Notice Small size helicopter (typeⅧ) 1 set National Police Agency Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C 27/03/24

UME-ZAWA Atsushi, Finance Division, 
Commissioner General's Secretariat, National 
Police Agency, 2-1-2 Kasumigaseki Chiyoda-ku 
Tokyo 100-8974 Japan. TEL 03-3581-0141 ext. 
2298 Email: tyotatu@npa.go.jp

Lowest Price

https://www.eu-
japan.eu/sites/default/files/imce/governmen
t_procurement/News/Highlighted_tenders/20
240228_NPA.zip

National Police Agency tyotatu@npa.go.jp

E: Yes W: No S: Yes, 
P-portal    R: TEL 03-
3581-0141 Ext. 2267 
or Ext. 5814

https://www.npa.go.jp/news/pr
ocurement/index.html

28/02/24 14,27,71 IT
Contract 
Notice

Supply of equipment for Foreigners Entry and 
Departure Information System for the Hiroshima Port 
Cruise Terminal, 1 set

Immigration Services Agency of 
Japan

Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B 22/04/24

 Budget Unit related to Information Systems, 
General Affairs Division, Immigration Services 
Agency 1-1-1 Kasumigaseki Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-
8973 Japan. TEL 03-3592-7516

Lowest Price

https://www.eu-
japan.eu/sites/default/files/imce/governmen
t_procurement/News/Highlighted_tenders/20
240228_ISA.zip

Immigration Services Agency of 
Japan

00/01/00 E: No W: Yes S:     R: http://www.immi-
moj.go.jp/others/nyusatsu.html

28/02/24 15,28 Telecommunications
Contract 
Notice

1 set of Multiplex Communication Equipment 
(Kensetsu Taiheizan etc.)

Hokkaido Regional Development 
Bureau, Main office (Goods) Hokkaido A,B,C 29/03/24 23/04/24

 ITOU Masaki, Machinery Budget Section, 
Machinery Division, Hokkaido Regional 
Development Bureau, Nishi 2-Chome, Kita 8Jo, Kita-
ku, Sapporo, Hokkaido, 060-8511, Japan TEL 011-
709-2311 ext. 5399

Overall Greatest Value 
(OVG)

https://www.eu-
japan.eu/sites/default/files/imce/governmen
t_procurement/News/Highlighted_tenders/20
240228_Hokkaido_RDB.zip

Hokkaido Regional Development 
Bureau, Main office (Goods)

hkd-ky-
keiyaku3@gxb.mlit.go.jp E: Yes W: Yes S:     R: 

https://www.hkd.mlit.go.jp/ky/ki
/kaikei/ud49g7000000n9e6.htm
l

28/02/24 14
Office Machines & 
Automatic Data 
Processing Equipment

Contract 
Notice

1 set of Traveling Vehicle Abnormality Detection 
System

Hokkaido Regional Development 
Bureau, Main office (Goods) Hokkaido A,B 29/03/24 23/04/24

 ITOU Masaki, Machinery Budget Section, 
Machinery Division, Hokkaido Regional 
Development Bureau, Nishi 2-Chome, Kita 8Jo, Kita-
ku, Sapporo, Hokkaido, 060-8511, Japan TEL 011-
709-2311 ext. 5399

Lowest Price

https://www.eu-
japan.eu/sites/default/files/imce/governmen
t_procurement/News/Highlighted_tenders/20
240228_Hokkaido_RDB_2.zip

Hokkaido Regional Development 
Bureau, Main office (Goods)

hkd-ky-
keiyaku3@gxb.mlit.go.jp E: Yes W: Yes S:     R: 

https://www.hkd.mlit.go.jp/ky/ki
/kaikei/ud49g7000000n9e6.htm
l

28/02/24 5

Artificial Resins & Plastic 
Materials; 
Rubber/Factice; Raw 
Hides & Skins/Leather

Contract 
Notice

Purchase 6 aircraft lifeboats (11 seater) and 1 other 
item.

Japan Coast Guard Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C,D 08/03/24 19/03/24

CHIBA Shota, 2nd Contract Section, Contract and 
Accounts Office, Budget Division, Administration 
Department, Japan Coast Guard, 2-1-3, 
Kasumigaseki Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, 100-8976 Japan. 
TEL 03-3591-6361 ext. 2831

Lowest Price
https://www.kaiho.mlit.go.jp/ope/nyusatsu/r
5/20240228tokubutu23107koukou.pdf Japan Coast Guard 00/01/00

E: No W: Yes S: Yes    
R: 

https://www.kaiho.mlit.go.jp/op
e/tyoutatu/tyoutatu.html

28/02/24 24
Professional/Scientific & 
Controlling Instruments & 
Apparatus

Contract 
Notice

Electron beam and resistive heating evaporator system 
1 set

RIKEN Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C 19/04/24
Marina Kimura, Contract SectionⅠ, Contract 
Management Division, RIKEN. 2-1, Hirosawa, Wako-
shi, Saitama, 351-0198, Japan, TEL 050-3500-8194.

Lowest Price
https://choutatsu.riken.jp/r-
world/info/procurement/proc/detail/id/0000
37236

RIKEN
riken-
keiyakuchousei@riken.jp

E: Yes W: Yes S: No    
R: 

https://choutatsu.riken.jp/r-
world/info/procurement/

28/02/24 24
Professional/Scientific & 
Controlling Instruments & 
Apparatus

Contract 
Notice Revolver-type Multi-target Sputter System 1 set RIKEN Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C 19/04/24

Marina Kimura, Contract SectionⅠ, Contract 
Management Division, RIKEN. 2-1, Hirosawa, Wako-
shi, Saitama, 351-0198, Japan, TEL 050-3500-8194.

Lowest Price
https://choutatsu.riken.jp/r-
world/info/procurement/proc/detail/id/0000
37225

RIKEN
riken-
keiyakuchousei@riken.jp

E: Yes W: Yes S: No    
R: 

https://choutatsu.riken.jp/r-
world/info/procurement/

28/02/24 24
Professional/Scientific & 
Controlling Instruments & 
Apparatus

Contract 
Notice Laser microwave circuit board processing machine 1 set RIKEN Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C 19/04/24

Mizuki Murakami, Contract SectionⅠ, Contract 
Management Division, RIKEN. 2-1, Hirosawa, Wako-
shi, Saitama, 351-0198, Japan, TEL 050-3502-3323.

Lowest Price
https://choutatsu.riken.jp/r-
world/info/procurement/proc/detail/id/0000
37231

RIKEN
riken-
keiyakuchousei@riken.jp

E: Yes W: Yes S: No    
R: 

https://choutatsu.riken.jp/r-
world/info/procurement/

28/02/24 24
Professional/Scientific & 
Controlling Instruments & 
Apparatus

Contract 
Notice GPU calculation unit for generative AI 1 set RIKEN Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C 19/04/24

Mizuki Murakami, Contract SectionⅠ, Contract 
Management Division, RIKEN. 2-1, Hirosawa, Wako-
shi, Saitama, 351-0198, Japan, TEL 050-3502-3323.

Lowest Price
https://choutatsu.riken.jp/r-
world/info/procurement/proc/detail/id/0000
37232

RIKEN
riken-
keiyakuchousei@riken.jp

E: Yes W: Yes S: No    
R: 

https://choutatsu.riken.jp/r-
world/info/procurement/

28/02/24 9
Iron & Steel & Articles 
Thereof

Contract 
Notice

Fabrication of container for fuel sub-assembly storage, 
1 set

Japan Atomic Energy Agency Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C,D 24/05/24

Contract Section 2, Contract Department, Japan 
Atomic Energy Agency, 765-1, Oaza-Funaishikawa, 
Tokai-mura Naka-gun Ibaraki-ken 319-1184 Japan. 
TEL 070-1407-4775

Lowest Price
Contract# 0602C00927
https://keiyaku.jaea.go.jp/compe/02/02-
2.html#1

Japan Atomic Energy Agency
imaizumi.yuta@jaea.go.
jp

E: Yes W: Yes S:     R: 
TEL：070-1370-7659 
FAX：029-282-7974 
E-
mail：imaizumi.yuta
@jaea.go.jp

https://keiyaku.jaea.go.jp/comp
e/02.html

28/02/24 14,27,71 IT
Contract 
Notice Film editing system 1 set Japan Broadcasting Corporation 

(NHK) Kanto-Koshinetsu
Procuring 
entity 22/04/24 23/04/24

NHK Business Create INC., 2-2-1 Jinnan, Shibuya-
ku, Tokyo 150-8001, Japan. TEL 03-5455-5567 FAX 
03-5455-5592 Email: m07502-kokusai@li.nhk.or.jp

Overall Greatest Value 
(OVG)

https://www.nhk.or.jp/chotatsu/links/koku/2
40228075011kou_2023-1-209.pdf

Japan Broadcasting Corporation 
(NHK)

m07502-
kokusai@li.nhk.or.jp

E: Yes W: Yes S:     R: 
Corresp. 
ＴＥＬ03―5455―5
567

http://www.nhk.or.jp/chotatsu/

28/02/24 14,27,71 IT
Contract 
Notice Online editing system 1 set Japan Broadcasting Corporation 

(NHK) Kanto-Koshinetsu
Procuring 
entity 24/04/24 25/04/24

NHK Business Create INC., 2-2-1 Jinnan, Shibuya-
ku, Tokyo 150-8001, Japan. TEL 03-5455-5567 FAX 
03-5455-5592 Email: m07502-kokusai@li.nhk.or.jp

Overall Greatest Value 
(OVG)

https://www.nhk.or.jp/chotatsu/links/koku/2
40228075021kou_2023-1-260.pdf

Japan Broadcasting Corporation 
(NHK)

m07502-
kokusai@li.nhk.or.jp

E: Yes W: Yes S:     R: 
Corresp. 
ＴＥＬ03―5455―5
567

http://www.nhk.or.jp/chotatsu/

28/02/24 14,27,71 IT
Request for 
Comments

Supply of equipment for Foreigners Entry and 
Departure Information System due to the increase in 
staff, facility expansion, and legal revisions, 1 set

Immigration Services Agency of 
Japan

Kanto-Koshinetsu N.A. 21/03/24

Budget Unit related to Information Systems, 
General Affairs Division, Immigration Services 
Agency 1-1-1 Kasumigaseki Chiyoda-ku Tokyo 100-
8973 Japan. TEL 03-3592-7516

N.A.

https://www.eu-
japan.eu/sites/default/files/imce/governmen
t_procurement/News/Highlighted_tenders/20
240228_ISA_RfC.zip

Immigration Services Agency of 
Japan

00/01/00 E: No W: Yes S:     R: http://www.immi-
moj.go.jp/others/nyusatsu.html
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28/02/24 16

Electrical 
Machinery/Apparatus & 
Appliances/& Electrical 
Parts Thereof

Request for 
Comments

Digital Transformation for Geospatial Information 
Library (Installation of Management Systems for 
Survey Results), 1 set

Geospatial Information Authority of 
Japan (MLIT) Kanto-Koshinetsu N.A. 29/03/24

Chief of Information Planning Section, Information 
Service Division, Geospatial Information 
Department, Geospatial Information Authority of 
Japan, Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport 
and Tourism, 1 Kitasato, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, 305-
0811 Japan. TEL 029-864-6876 Email: gsi-
keiyaku@ml.mlit.go.jp 

N.A.
https://www.gsi.go.jp/common/000255980.p
df

Geospatial Information Authority of 
Japan (MLIT)

gsi-
keiyaku@ml.mlit.go.jp 

E: Yes W: Yes S:     R: 
gsi-
keiyaku@ml.mlit.go.j
p 

http://www.gsi.go.jp/SERVICE/k
eiyaku/jyoho.html

28/02/24 27,71 IT
Request for 
Comments

Construction, operation, and maintenance work 
related to the biodiversity visualization system for the 
fiscal year 2024-2028

Ministry of the Environment Kanto-Koshinetsu N.A. 19/03/24

Contract Section, Budget and Accounts Division, 
Minister's Secretariat, Ministry of the 
Environment, 1-2-2 Kasumigaseki Chiyoda-ku, 
Tokyo 100-8975 Japan. TEL 03-3581-3351 ext. 
6036 E-mail KEIYAKU@env.go.jp

N.A.
https://www.env.go.jp/kanbo/chotatsu/chota
tsu_02005.html Ministry of the Environment KEIYAKU@env.go.jp

E: Yes W: Yes S: Yes    
R: 

https://www.env.go.jp/kanbo/ch
otatsu/index.html

28/02/24 24
Professional/Scientific & 
Controlling Instruments & 
Apparatus

Request for 
Comments Cu Electro Plating System 1 Set National Institute of Advanced 

Industrial Science and Technology Kanto-Koshinetsu N.A. 21/03/24

ABE Takuya, High-value Procurement Office, 
National Institute of Advanced Industrial Science 
and Technology, 1-1-1 Umezono, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, 
305-8560 Japan. TEL 03-5501-1009 Email: takuya-
abe@aist.go.jp

N.A.
https://www.aist.go.jp/aist_j/procure/supplyi
nfo/pub/detail/LZCXOYYP

National Institute of Advanced 
Industrial Science and Technology

yuki-satou＠aist.go.jp; 
takuya-abe@aist.go.jp; 
fuminori-
inaba@aist.go.jp; 
fujisawa.m@aist.go.jp; 
daichi-
hibino@aist.go.jp;  
yamanaka.dmnkk0908@
aist.go.jp; 
miki.yasu104@aist.go.jp

E: Yes W: Yes S: No    
R: 

https://www.aist.go.jp/aist_j/pr
ocure/index.html

28/02/24 14,27,71 IT
Contract 
Notice Laptop Computer 3,662 units Fukushima Prefecture Tohoku Prefectural 06/03/24 12/04/24

Bid Administration Division, Treasury Bureau,
Fukushima Prefectural Government, 2-16 
Sugitsuma-cho, Fukushima City, Fukushima
960-8670 Japan TEL 024-521-7413

Lowest Price
公告第４０号

https://www.pref.fukushima.lg.jp/sec/55015c
/nyuusatsu-nyuusatsu.html

Fukushima Prefecture 00/01/00 E: No W: Yes S:     R: 
https://www.pref.fukushima.lg.j
p/life/6/24/

28/02/24 14,27,71 IT
Contract 
Notice Mobile Laptop Computer 150 units Fukushima Prefecture Tohoku Prefectural 06/03/24 12/04/24

Bid Administration Division, Treasury Bureau,
Fukushima Prefectural Government, 2-16 
Sugitsuma-cho, Fukushima City, Fukushima
960-8670 Japan TEL 024-521-7413

Lowest Price
公告第41号
https://www.pref.fukushima.lg.jp/sec/55015c
/nyuusatsu-nyuusatsu.html

Fukushima Prefecture 00/01/00 E: No W: Yes S:     R: 
https://www.pref.fukushima.lg.j
p/life/6/24/

28/02/24 22
Medical/Dental/Surgical 
& Veterinary Equipment

Contract 
notice (EPA 
framework)

Replacement of electric lift type nursing bathtub at 
NASVA Okayama Medical Center 1 set.

National Agency for Automotive 
Safety and Victims' Aid (NAVSA) Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C,D

License to 
sell medical 
equipment

09/04/24

National Agency for Automotive Safety
and Victims' Aid, 19F Arca East, 3-2-1
Kinshi, Sumida-ku, Tokyo 130-0013 Japan.
Finance Department (concerning promise)
Takahashi Shiori TEL 03-5608-7594

Unknown
https://www.nasva.go.jp/choutatu/document
s/20240228seihuchoutatu_1.pdf

National Agency for Automotive 
Safety and Victims' Aid (NAVSA) 00/01/00 E:  W: Yes S:   EPA  R: 

http://www.nasva.go.jp/choutat
u/nyusatu.html

28/02/24 42
Architectual/Engineering 
& other Technical 
Services

Contract 
notice (EPA 
framework)

Basic concept and basic plan for the redevelopment 
project of Fukushima Medical University Hospital

Fukushima Medical University Tohoku Prefectural 14/03/24 08/04/24

Hospital Management Division, Fukushima Medical 
University
1 Hikarigaoka, Fukushima City, Fukushima 
Prefecture, 960-1295, JAPAN
Phone: +81-24-547-1021
Fax: +81-24-547-1988
Email: bkeieig@fmu.ac.jp

Public Proposal
https://www.fmu.ac.jp/univ/kigyo/ippan/inde
x.html#20240228 Fukushima Medical University 00/01/00

E:  W: Yes S: Y  EPA  
R: EPA entity

https://www.fmu.ac.jp/univ/kigy
o/nyusatu.html

28/02/24 12,13,16 Waterworks
Contract 
Notice

Electronic water meters (center) (13 mm-caliber): 3,000 
pieces

Sapporo City Waterworks Bureau Sapporo City Municipal 29/03/24

General Affairs
Section, General Affairs Department, Sapporo
City Waterworks Bureau, Odori-Higashi 11-
chome, Chuo-ku, Sapporo 060-0041, Japan.
TEL 011-211-7011 E-Mail: 
su.keiyaku@city.sapporo.jp or suido-
keiyaku@city.sapporo.jp

Lowest Price

https://www.eu-
japan.eu/sites/default/files/imce/governmen
t_procurement/News/Highlighted_tenders/20
240228_Sapporo_Suido_1.zip

Sapporo City Waterworks Bureau
su.keiyaku@city.sapporo
.jp

E: Yes W: Yes S:     R: 
download specs from 
system

https://www.city.sapporo.jp/sui
do/jigyosya/bid/index.html

28/02/24 12,13,16 Waterworks
Contract 
Notice

Dry type digital water meters (13 mm-caliber): 8,000 
pieces

Sapporo City Waterworks Bureau Sapporo City Municipal 05/04/24

General Affairs
Section, General Affairs Department, Sapporo
City Waterworks Bureau, Odori-Higashi 11-
chome, Chuo-ku, Sapporo 060-0041, Japan.
TEL 011-211-7011 E-Mail: 
su.keiyaku@city.sapporo.jp or suido-
keiyaku@city.sapporo.jp

Lowest Price

https://www.eu-
japan.eu/sites/default/files/imce/governmen
t_procurement/News/Highlighted_tenders/20
240228_Sapporo_Suido_2.zip

Sapporo City Waterworks Bureau
su.keiyaku@city.sapporo
.jp

E: Yes W: Yes S:     R: 
download specs from 
system

https://www.city.sapporo.jp/sui
do/jigyosya/bid/index.html

27/02/24 27,71 IT
Contract 
Notice

Japan Registry of Clinical Trials (jRCT) functional 
modification and specification design

Ministry of Health, Labour and 
Welfare Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C

22/3/24
(Online) 18/04/24

Sakakibara Yasuyuki Procurement Section, 
Accounts Division, Minister's Secretariat, Ministry 
of Health, Labour and Welfare, 1-2-2 Kasumigaseki 
Chiyoda-ku Tokyo 100-8916 Japan TEL 03-5253-
1111 (ext. 7918)

Overall Greatest Value 
(OVG)

https://www.eu-
japan.eu/sites/default/files/imce/governmen
t_procurement/News/Highlighted_tenders/20
240227_MHLW.zip

Ministry of Health, Labour and 
Welfare yuurou@mhlw.go.jp

E: Yes W: Yes S:     R: 
Check notice on HP 
Corrsp TEL 03-5253-
1111(ext.3044)

https://www.mhlw.go.jp/sinsei/
chotatu

27/02/24 71
Computer & Related 
Services

Contract 
Notice Rental navigation training equipment. (5 years) Japan Coast Guard School Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C,D 02/05/24

SHIMADA Jun, Bid Examination Section, Finance 
Division, Finance and supply Department, The 
Japan Coast Guard School, 2001 Aza Nagahama, 
Maizuru-city, Kyoto Japan 625-8503 Tel 0773-62-
3520 ex. 225

Lowest Price
国23002
https://www.kaiho.mlit.go.jp/school/elements/
sub_tender/tender.html

Japan Coast Guard School 00/01/00 E:  W: Yes S:     R: 
https://www.kaiho.mlit.go.jp/sc
hool/elements/sub_tender/tend
er.html

27/02/24 73 Advertising Services
Contract 
Notice Consignment of advertising work for E-commerce JAPAN Post. Co. Ltd. Kanto-Koshinetsu Japan Post 18/04/24

HAYATA Naomasa, Procurement Division, Japan 
Post Co., Ltd, 2-3-1 Otemachi Chiyoda-ku Tokyo 
100-8792, Japan. TEL 03-3477-0641 Email: yuubin-
contract.ii@jp-post.jp

Lowest Price
https://procurement.japanpost.jp/general/20
24/20240227187286.html JAPAN Post. Co. Ltd.

yuubin-contract.ii@jp-
post.jp

E: Yes W: Yes S: Yes    
R: Corresp TEL  03-
3477-0641

https://www.japanpost.jp/procu
rement/

27/02/24 42
Architectual/Engineering 
& other Technical 
Services

Public 
Offering 
Proposal

Exhibition design work for the new National Archives of 
Japan

Cabinet Office Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B 13/03/24 07/05/24

Maintenance Section, Accounts Division, Minister's 
Secretariat, Cabinet Office, 1-6-1 Nagata-cho, 
Chiyoda-ku Tokyo 100-8914 Japan. TEL 03-5253-
2111 ext. 82329

Plan competition
https://www.jetro.go.jp/gov_procurement/na
tional/articles/303874/2024022700300000.ht
ml

Cabinet Office 00/01/00
E:  W: No S: Yes, P-
portal    R: 

https://www.cao.go.jp/chotatsu
/index.html

26/02/24 5,7 Apparel
Contract 
Notice

Purchase of 1) Rain coats 1,864 items 2) Rain pants 
1,873 pairs

Tokyo Metropolitan Police 
Department Tokyo Metropolitan TMG A,B 18/03/24 09/04/24

Contracting Section, Supply Division, 
Administration Bureau, Metropolitan Police 
Department Telephone: +81 (3) 3581-4321

Lowest Price

https://www.eu-
japan.eu/sites/default/files/imce/governmen
t_procurement/News/Highlighted_tenders/20
240226_TMG_MPD.zip

Tokyo Metropolitan Police 
Department 00/01/00 E: No W: Yes S:     R: 

https://www.keishicho.metro.to
kyo.lg.jp/about_mpd/keiyaku_h
orei_kohyo/nyusatsu_keiyaku/in
dex.html

26/02/24 5,7 Apparel
Contract 
Notice

Purchase of 1) Rain coats 2,118 items 2) Rain pants 
2,179 pairs

Tokyo Metropolitan Police 
Department Tokyo Metropolitan TMG A,B 18/03/24 09/04/24

Contracting Section, Supply Division, 
Administration Bureau, Metropolitan Police 
Department Telephone: +81 (3) 3581-4321

Lowest Price

https://www.eu-
japan.eu/sites/default/files/imce/governmen
t_procurement/News/Highlighted_tenders/20
240226_TMG_MPD_2.zip

Tokyo Metropolitan Police 
Department 00/01/00 E: No W: Yes S:     R: 

https://www.keishicho.metro.to
kyo.lg.jp/about_mpd/keiyaku_h
orei_kohyo/nyusatsu_keiyaku/in
dex.html

General #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
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